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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This building is unaltered ard is very close to the original appearance
other than some painting and patchwork done over the years. It is a two
story red brick building with white wood trim. It has a white wooden porch
with the original faded red brick. It has a gable roof with wood decking
and hand-seamed metal roofing. It is an L-shaped house with American or
cammon bond brick pattern. The windows are paired, set under a round head |
arch. The building is located among large oak trees facing a northern direc-
tion and the rear of the building overlogks the present Golf Course. The
interior has plaster walls with 3 bedroems upstairs and livingroom, dining
room and kitchen downstairs (copy of'ilgﬁg,plan attached). In 1950 a boiler
room was added on the first floor with & bath upsﬁgirs. The foundation and
walls are masonry with wood floor ? roof framing’) There is no basement.
The attached floor plan indicates ?ﬁé hdber of wodd windows and doors.

Photos of all four sides of the buildiﬁgﬁaﬁééatta;
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This building is the oldest structure still remaining in use at Fort
McPherson. It was originally built as a civilian employee's quarters
and was first occupied by the Civilian Post Engineer. It was occupied
for approximately one year prior to 1923 by the chief clerk of the
Southeastern Department who was an Army Field clerk. 1In 1923, the
chief clerk vacated the quarters upon the death of his wife and the
quarters were occupied by CWO Ulie H. Jeffers, then chief field clerk.
QWO Jeffers occupied the quarters until late 1949 which was a period
of approximately 27 years and probably establishes a record for
continuous occupancy of Army quarters by one individual.

In 1953 it was converted to Noncommissioned Officer's Quarters and is
presently occupied by the Forces Command Sergeant Major.'

A history of Fort McPherson is attached.
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The Fort McPherson Story
by Mr. Ellsworth A. Metheny
Office Adjutant General

HQ, Forces Cammand

Fort McPherson, Ga.

1964

Interviews:

Mr. William R. Mitchell, Jr.
Director

Georgia Historical Commission

116 Mitchell St, Atlanta, Ga. 30303

Mr. Ellsworth A. Metheny
Staff History Officer

HQ, Third U.S. Army
Fort McPherson, Georgia 30330
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McPherson Barracks Was named in honor of'GeneraT James B1rdsey HcPherson’T:n

U S. Volunteers,who»was kr]led dur1ng the Nar Between the States on July j7ﬁ

22“”1864 dur1ngi_he Batt]e of At]anta. GeneraT HcPherson, who was the

only'Unlon genera1 killed in act1on dur1ng the C1v11 war, graduated f1rst"u

vt

in hlS class from West Po1nt'1n 1853 and was the fvrst to be retained as

' ~an instructor“after graduat1on. Genera] McPherson was also cred1ted w1th

7 fi ;;to‘use land m1ne warfare., Dur1n9 the per1od between 186747
el t T and 1881 McPherson Barracks was garr1soned by the an 16th and 18th in-
. rantry reg1ments. “In 1881 the Secretary of War- removed the garr1son from
“Atlanta, deactivated McPherson Barracks and the land was sold at public
'auction. A portion of the site was purchased by the American Baptist Home
“Mission Society for use as the Atlanta Baptist Female Seminary, which was
‘to later become Spe]man College, (part of the Atlanta Unxvers1ty Center)
~ Even after the deactxvat1on of‘McPherson Barracks Atlanta cont1nued
- to be a popular summer encampment area due to its temperate climate, es-
pec1a11y wwth troops ‘stationed in subtrop1ca1 F1or1da areas. This popul

. Z"-'Fa»ﬂ

‘* Iarity brought Congress to re-estab71sh'1t as a.permanent post on July 7,

'"risonedfbyﬁth ourth Art111ery. The name Fort McPherson was‘suggested

by Major GeneraI John A. Schofxe]d who was then Army Ch1ef of Staff t
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. Dur*ng the Spanxsh Amer1can~War Fort McPherson served as a tra1n1ng o

base for the 29th U S. Vo1unteers and was garr1$oned at that time by the -

Fifth.lnfantry.:_After ‘the Span1sh Amerlcan war act1v1ty at the.post set-j};&er
tied into a peacet1me rout1ne and dw1nd1ed to the polnt that‘dur1ng the :
hper1od,of 1914 through 1917 Fort McPherson was vxrtually in a caretaker
status.evNith-the entry of the United States jnto World War I in 1917,

Fort McPherson became especxa]ly noted for its fine hospital, its officer
'f?tra1n1ng school and.also as a- substant1al ‘interment . camp wh1ch housed

1 411 German pr1soners of war. Around the end of World War I on Apr11 9,;"
1918, Camp Jesup Quarter Master Depot was established when the government
purchased 136 acres direct]y south of Fort McPherson. Camp Jesup was a
motor .transport depot and two of its original buildings are still in use
tnday,Bu11d1ng 363, wh1ch currently houses the Facilities Engineer ware-
houses and technical shops. has changed 1ittle in appearance and Building

210 - Patton Hall, which has been extensively renovated, now serves as the
FORSCOM Command Headquarters. On August 23 1927, Camp Jesup was discon-
tinued and.conso11dated with Fort McPherson. - | . ;agej :

...During.the. penods between 1920 to 1924 and 1927 to 1934 Fort McPherson
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”uas the. headquarters for~the 4th Corps.whmch had formerTy been known as;the:?

xw‘

fSocheast éﬁ[ eoartment;(of m111tary~respons1b1]1ty. Follow1ng a maJ

fﬁfexpansxon of the‘ st hosp1ta1 1n 1931 Fort McPherson became~known pri

, marily as a rehabxlltatton center for several years.ﬁ Dur1ng the 1ate‘
'_%;thirttes a Ctttzen s Mtlltary Tra1n1ng Camp was inltIated to teach.a,30 o
ﬁ?,day course-in- rtfle;practice, c1ose order dr111 and other itary func-

’tions, etc. to. Toca] c1v111an reserv1sts.,"ﬁ55
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: McPherson s ro]e.as adminIStrattve'and ]oglstlcal support,for a maJo u. S'
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»." v The Selectxve Serv1ce Act of 1940 and the out-break of Norﬂd War II :
":vcaused a- tremendous expans1on of fac111t1es and act1v1ty at Fort McPherson
d; In 1941 the Atlanta Natlonal Guard Target Range, whxch was Tocated adJacen
ﬂd’to Fort McPherson on the western s1de 1n the area whwch 1s now the go!f

| course, was. taken into the Fort McPherson Hxlxtary Reservat1on. Durlng

- the second world War Fort McPherson funct1oned as an induct1on ‘recept1on;
Ad and separat1on.center Operating on a 24 hour-a-day schedule. Aga1n the

h“??{hosp1tal was expanded and the c1vi]ian emp]oyment popuIatJon at the post

SEOF LA .'5!' g

increased rapidly.. At the end of WOrld war II the 1nductwon center became

a separation center and nearly 200,000 serv1cemen were separated from act1\

duty at Fort McPherson. | .
After World War II, upon recommendations of an installation efficiencg

study by the Fourth Servxce Command Headquarters, the Beadquarters, wh1ch

had formerly occupied a port1on of the old Post 0ff1ce bu11d1ng and several

leased buildings in downtown Atlanta, were moved to Fort McPherson on Decer

10, 1947, From.that time forward through the Korean and Vietnamese conf]w

- Fort McPherson 'S major function was administrative support of the 3rd Army

Comnand Headquarters unt11 its deact1v1tat10n on June 30, 1974 Fort

'Army headquarters command continues today s1nce Headquarters Unite' States

ktf Army Forces Command (FORSCOM) was,estab11shed and headquartered at Fort

‘McPherson on JuTy 1, 1973 Thts new major command whose pr1mary m1ssxon

"is-.combat readlness, d1rects the read1ness of a]l combat and‘support1ng

' forces stat1oned in the Unxted States and was formed WIt General walter

T. Kerwin Jr. assumlng responsxb111t1es as the f1rst FORSCOM commander



"’ 1973 with its “‘a“" f“"‘?m" being to Support the change over of activities

Attanta Army Depot). The Atlanta Army Depot was renamed Fort Gw]]em 1n
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e smeoth transit1on from the deact1vatwon of Th1rd Army Headquarters and

the estab11shment of the new FORSCOM Headquarters was accomp11shed by the |
Headquarters‘and Support Element, FORSCOM wh1ch was establ1shed in March

C gt T
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Fort McPherson 1s now known as the “Home of the.Combat So]daer" since it o

houses FORSCOM Headquarters, the center of FORSCOM s far reaching m111tary

;responsib111tles. In addition to FORSCOM, Fort McPherson also houses

several smaller tenant act1v1ties rangxng from a Reg1ona1 Denta] Act1v1ty 5

to a Special’ Secur1ty Detachment.

As of July 1, 1974, Fort McPherson undertook the addit1ona] respons1-r

bility of adm1n1strat1ve control of Fort G111em Georg1a (former]y the

honor of Lt. General A]van C. G]llem, former 3rd U S Army Commander who

began and comp]eted h1s forty year m111tary career at Fort HcPherson. Fort

A(

GdTlem now serves as a sub-1nsta11 txon of Fort McPherson and stud1es are
currently underway to determ1ne the best functvona] use of the many faC1-

Tities avaa?ab1e at Fort Gl]lem.




